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Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Conmm ssi on
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

WESTMORELAND COAL COVPANY, CONTEST PROCEEDI NG
CONTESTANT
V. Docket No. WEVA 83-266-R
O der No. 2147593; 8/19/83
SECRETARY OF LABCR,

M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH Hanpton No. 3 M ne

ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) ,
RESPONDENT

SECRETARY OF LABOR CIVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG

M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH

ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. WEVA 84- 76
PETI TI ONER A.C. No. 46-01283-03532

V.

Hanpton No. 3 M ne
ESTMORELAND COAL COVPANY,
RESPONDENT

DECI SI ON

Appear ances: Kevin McCorm ck, Esqg., U S. Departnent of
Labor, Ofice of the Solicitor, Arlington,
Virginia, for Petitioner/Respondent;
F. Thomas Rubenstein, Esqg., Westnorel and
Coal Conpany, Big Stone Gap Virginia,
for Contestant/ Respondent.

Bef or e: Judge Koutras
Statement of the Proceedi ngs

These consol i dated proceedi ngs concern a proposal for
assessnment of a civil penalty filed by MSHA agai nst West norel and
Coal Conpany pursuant to section 110(a) of the Federal M ne
Safety and Health Act of 1977, 30 U.S. C. 820(a), seeking a civil
penalty assessnent for an alleged violation of nmandatory
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safety standard 30 CFR 75.301. The all eged violation was stated
in a section 104(d)(2) O der served on Westnorel and by MSHA

I nspect or Vaughan Gartin on August 19, 1983.

West nor el and Coal Conpany contested the civil penalty
proposal, and also filed a separate Notice of Contest pursuant to
Section 105(d) challenging the legality of the order. The cases
were consolidated for trial in Mudison, West Virginia, and were
heard at the conclusion of a consolidated trial of two other
docket ed cases concerning these same parties.

Di scussi on

Section 104(d)(2) O der No. 2147593, 1:50 a.m, August 19,
1983, cites a violation of 30 CFR 75.301, and the condition or
practice is described as foll ows:

The required m ni rum anount of air 9,000 CFM coul d not
be obtained with an approved anenoneter on the return
side of the | ast open crosscut between the No.'s 4 and
5 entries of the 019-0 8 Right section in that when
nmeasured only 5,850 CFM was present. Coal was being
mned in the No. 5 entry. Said section supervised by
Russel | Wl ch

The inspector found that the violation was "significant and
substantial,” and he ordered the withdrawal fromthe 019-0 8
right section.

The inspector cited a previous order, No. 2140708, issued on
February 18, 1983, as the "initial action,” underlying the order
whi ch he issued on August 19, 1983.

Order No. 2147593 was abated at 3:00 p.m, August 19, 1983,
and the abatenent action states:

23,400 CFM was obtained in said | ast open crosscut.

On Septenber 28, 1983, the inspector nodified O der No.
2147593, to delete the "significant and substantial” finding, and
to delete his previous gravity finding of "Reasonably Likely," to
reflect a finding of "unlikely." The nodification notice reflects
that these corrections were the result of a "violation conference
held in this office on this date."
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Fi ndi ngs and Concl usi ons

VWhen these proceedi ngs were called for hearing, the parties
advi sed ne that they proposed to di spose of these cases by nutua
consent and agreenent of the parties, and they presented their
argunents on the record for ny consideration.

MSHA' s counsel asserted that during his interview wth
Inspector Gartin in preparation for trial the inspector infornmnmed
himthat he had nade a mistake in the nethod he used to determ ne
his allegation that only 5 850 CFM s of air was present at the
time he took an air reading with an anenoneter in the cited
crosscut as stated in his citation. The inspector conceded that
had he correctly conmputed the anobunt of air present in the area,

t he respondent/contestant woul d have been in conpliance with the
requi renents of section 75.301. In short, the inspector conceded
that the order was mi stakenly issued, and he produced a copy of a
nodi fication of the order which indicates that he has vacated it.

In view of the foregoing, MSHA's counsel noved to w thdraw
and dismiss its proposal for assessnent of civil penalty filed in
the penalty case. At the sane tine, Westnorel and's counsel noved
to wwthdraw its notice of contest.

After due consideration of the oral joint notions filed by
the parties, they were granted fromthe bench

CORDER

MSHA's notion to withdraw its proposal for assessnent of
civil penalty IS GRANTED, and the case is dism ssed.

Westnoreland's nmotion to withdraw its notice of contest IS
GRANTED, and it is di sm ssed.

In view of the foregoing, the contested section 104(d)(2)
order, No. 2147593, issued on August 19, 1983, |S VACATED

Ceorge A. Koutras
Admi ni strative Law Judge



